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CITY OF PITTSBURGH
		DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING


November 26, 2024
Honorable President and Members
City Council
City of Pittsburgh
510 City County Building
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

Re:	North Oakland Avenue Rezoning

Dear President and Members: 
A petition to amend the zoning map was introduced at Planning Commission to rezone parcels bounded by Neville Street, Forbes Avenue, S Bellefield Avenue, and Bigelow Boulevard in the North Oakland neighborhood from RM-M, RM-VH (Multi-Unit Residential, Moderate and Very High Density), OPR-B (Oakland Public Realm, Subdistrict B), SP-7 (Specially Planned District 7), UI (Urban Industrial), and H (Hillside) to Urban Center Employment (UC-E) and Urban Center Mixed Use (UC-MU) in the North Oakland neighborhood.
If the legislation as proposed was to be adopted, the affected parcels would be permitted to be developed in accordance with the use and bulk regulations of the UC-E and UC-MU zoning districts. The Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 29, 2024, made a positive recommendation to City Council on this legislation.
A copy of the Commission’s October 29, 2024 report and hearing minutes are attached. Upon conclusion of the public hearing required to be held by City Council, the bill may be enacted with five affirmative votes. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]As per Section 922.05.E (Hearing and Action by City Council), the City Council shall hold a public hearing on the Map Amendment within one hundred twenty (120) days of the Planning Commission's action on the application, unless the applicant has agreed in writing or on the record to an extension of time. For your convenience, 120 days from October 29, 2024 is February 26, 2025. 
Yours truly,
s/ Corey Layman
Corey Layman, AICP
Zoning Administrator
cc:	Jamil Bey, Ph.D, Director
Jake Wheatley, Mayor’s Office
Felicity Williams, Esq., Mayor’s Office
Bobby Wilson, City Council 
Erika Strassburger, City Council
R. Daniel Lavelle, City Council
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